From: Abigail Pedersen

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:51 AM
To: jsoedhijanto@rgla.com
Subject: Incomplete Letter for 4450 Commercial St SE Suite 130

Attachments: P4-105129-PIN Incomplete | etter pdf

Hello Jonathan,
Please see attached incomplete letter for the Class 2 Site Plan Review for 4450 Commercial St SE Suite
130. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Abigail Pedersen

Planner |

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning Division

555 Liberty St SE, Room 305

Salem, Oregon 97301

apedersen@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309

Facebook | Youtube | Linkedin | www.cityofsalem.net

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net



https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofsalemplanningpublicm779
https://www.linkedin.com/company/37275/admin/feed/posts/


AT YOUR SERVICE

Community Development
Planning Division

555 Liberty Street SE / Room 305 ¢ Salem OR 97301-3503 ¢ Phone 503-588-6213 ¢ Fax 503-588-6025
www.cityofsalem.net/planning * www.cityofsalem.net

March 11, 2024

LAND USE APPLICATION - COMPLETENESS REVIEW

Project Information

Subject Property: 4450 Commercial Street SE Suite 130

Reference Number: 24-105129-PLN

Application Type: Class 2 Site Plan Review

Date Application Accepted: | February 28, 2024

Applicant: Jonathan Soedhijanto
jsoedhijanto@rgla.com

Contact: Same as Applicant

Staff Contact

Land Use Planner: Abigail Pedersen, Planner |
apedersen@cityofsalem.net / 503-540-2309

Infrastructure Planner: Shelby Guizar, Infrastructure Planner |
squizar@cityofsalem.net / 503-584-2315

Land Use Review Comments

Prior to deeming your applications complete, modifications and/or additional information must
be provided to address items detailed below.

Applicant should provide a response in the last column for each item or indicate if the item is not
being provided. Items not addressed or provided may result in conditions of approval or denial
of the land use application.

Your application, which is incomplete, will be deemed complete upon receipt of one of the following:
(1) All of the missing information.

(2) Some of the missing information and written notice from you (the applicant) that no other
information will be provided.

(3) Written notice from you (the applicant) that none of the missing information will be provided.

You have 180 days (Auqust, 26, 2024) from the date the application was first submitted (February, 26,
2024) to respond in one of the three ways listed above, or the application will be deemed void.

The Salem Revised Code may be accessed online at the following location:
https://www.cityofsalem.net/Pages/salem-revised-code.aspx

< ADA Accommodations Will Be Provided Upon Request <
Servicios razonables de accesibilidad se facilitdran por peticion



mailto:jsoedhijanto@rgla.com
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https://www.cityofsalem.net/Pages/salem-revised-code.aspx



Land Use Application Completeness Review

24-105129 -PLN

Submittal Requirements — The following items have been identified as required material to be

provided by the application(s) prior to deeming the application “complete”:

Submittal
Requirement

Description

Applicant Response
ie. Written Response,
Submitted, Not Providing

Site Plan
220.005(e)

Please include the proposed ramp on the site plan so that
the distance between the ramp and property lines can be
measured.
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https://library.municode.com/or/salem/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TITXUNDECO_UDC_CH220SIPLRE_S220.005SIPLRE



